
 

2024-134-P01941 
RFT Glendale Secondary School HVAC and Boiler 

Project 

Addendum #2 
Issued February 29, 2024 

 

 

The following information changes the competitive process documents issued on February 14, 2024. 
 
 

CLOSING DATE CHANGE 

Change of closing date to Tuesday, March 12, 2024 on or before 2:00:00 PM local time. 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

Item 1: Refer to RFT Document, Introduction and Project Details section. 
REMOVE and REPLACE Section 1.5 Project Schedule with below: 

 
4. PROJECT SCHEDULE 

4. The following are Project milestone dates: 

a) Tender Issued    Wednesday, February 14, 2024 

b) Site Walkthrough at 3:15 PM  Wednesday, February 21, 2024 

c) Closing for Questions   Wednesday, February 28, 2024 

d) Tender Closing on or before 2:00 PM Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

e) Anticipated Construction Commencement Monday, June 3, 2024 

f) Substantial Performance   Friday, October 3, 2024 

g) Total Completion/Occupancy  October 2025 

 
Item 2: See ‘Structural Mechanical Electrical Addendum No. 01’ dated February 29, 2024 issued 

by EXP Services Inc. (11 pages) 
 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
Q1 To provide more time for subtrades, could the tender closing be made for the following 

week. For March 13 at 2 pm ? 

R1 Refer to General Information, Item 1 above. 
 
Q2 As per the supplementary conditions please confirm that Builder’s Risk is not required? 

R2 Correct. Builder’s Risk Insurance is not required for this project.  
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Q3 Can you please confirm that the pollution coverage is to be carried by the prequalified 

abatement contractor? 

R3 Refer to the RFT Document, Supplementary Conditions, Part 11 Insurance. All 
insurance must be connected to the Successful Bidder. Business decisions to delegate 
are at the discretion of the Successful Bidder. 

 
Q4 What is the extent of asbestos wrap on the duct work and piping? The DSS report 

indicates that some elbows have been renewed with fibreglass and vinyl, and that some 
piping and duct work does contain ACM and some does not? Our abatement contractor 
is looking to quantify for take-off purposes. 

R4 Please refer to Hazardous Materials Abatement Scope and Details for location specific 
information of asbestos-containing materials. 

 
Q5 The large duct above the boiler boxes in the mechanical room 1072 appears to be 

parged in ACM. Can we please have confirmation? 

R5 Assuming the location referenced is Mechanical Room 1027, large duct was 
determined to be insulated with fibreglass. 

 
Q6 Does boiler room ceiling contain asbestos materials? Will we be able to penetrate the 

sheeting for installation of new pipe hangers?  

R6 There is no ceiling in the Mechanical Room (Boiler Room) Loc. 1027. Deck is composed 
of concrete or Siporex panels. There is plaster present on beam enclosures that is 
asbestos-containing. Removal of plaster or drilling of shots will require the 
appropriate asbestos procedures. 

 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 
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Structural Mechanical Electrical Addendum No. 01 
 
EXP Project: ALL-23010629-A0 HWDSB Glendale  
 
 Date:  February 29, 2024 

 
Prepared By:  EXP Services Inc. 
  
Requirements: 
 
The addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Specifications and Drawings, as 
noted below. 
 
Ensure that all parties submitting bids are aware of all items included in this Addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of 10 pages. 
 
Amendments to Drawings 
 
1. Drawing S1.1 

.1 R-001 – Detail for cutting a new opening through existing concrete slab – added 

.2 R-003 – Structural guidelines for drilling, cutting and coring through existing concrete 
structure – added 

.3 GN-012CS – concrete anchors, inserts, bolts – typical notes added   

.4 Typical detail – new slab on grade and mechanical pad at boiler room 
.1 Revised note 1 – if existing mechanical pads are connected to existing slab on 

grade, contractor shall confirm approach with structural consultant 
.2 Note 7 deleted – existing mechanical pads are not connected directly to slab per 

correspondence from contractor 
.3 New slab on grade removed – detail revised to show connection to existing slab on 

grade only 
.4 Sawcut location revised 

2. Drawing M0.2 

.1 Mechanical general specifications training scope of work item 1.2.N revised to clarify 
training hours: 
.1 4 hour training session for boilers & pumps 
.2 4 hours training session for rooftop equipment & unit ventilators.  

3. Drawing M0.9 

.1 Controls BAS training scope of work item 19.A revised to clarify training hours: 
.1 Two (2) 4 hour training sessions totalling 8 hours are required under contract for 

BAS.  
4. Drawing M1.1 

.1 Existing grille dimensions added to drawing note 11 and 12. Note 11 indicates openings to 
be modified to suit new work. Note 12 indicates openings to be infilled. Refer to 
architectural drawings for details.  
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Question and Answer  
 
Question 1: 
 
Please provide name plates/photos of existing panels ‘LP – L’, ‘DP – A’, ‘HVD – A’, ‘PNL – U’, ‘PNL – V’, ‘HVD – B’. 

 
Answer 1: 
 
‘LP-L’       ‘DP-A’ 
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‘HVD-A’ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXP Services Inc. 
Structural Mechanical Electrical Addendum No. 01 

EXP Project: ALL-23010629-A0 HWDSB Glendale 
Date: February 27, 2024 

 

4 

 

1266 South Service Road, Suite C1-1, Stoney Creek ON  L8E 5R9 | CANADA  

t: +1.905.525.6069| exp.com 

‘PNL-U’ 
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‘PNL-V’ 

 
 
 
‘HVD-B’ 
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Question 2: 
Note #5 on the drawing E2.1 says to provide separate price for upgrading panels ‘PNL – U’, ‘PNL – V’ and ‘DP – 
Q’. Please provide more information like panel schedules, feeder sizes if we have to change the feeders. 
 
Answer 2: 
PNL-U’ Refer to Answer 1. 
 
‘PNL-V’ 
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‘DP-Q’ 
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Question 3: 
Can you please confirm the size of grills in which need infilled with concrete block? Keying note 8. 
 
Answer 3: 
Refer to amended drawing M1.1 note 12 which indicates size of existing grilles to be demolished.  
 
Question 4: 
Refer to drawing M0.8, Item 9 - Intelligent Services Analytics. This section describes a cloud based 
analytics platform. Please confirm that this is required for this project. 
 
Answer 4: 
A cloud based platform is not required for this project.  
 
Question 5: 
Refer to drawing M0.8, Item 10 - Operator Interface. Please confirm that use of the Owner's existing 
BAS server is acceptable and no additional operator interfaces are required. 
 
Answer 5: 
Use of the owner’s existing BAS server is acceptable. BAS Contractor to expand and upgrade system if required 
to facilitate installation.  
 
Question 6: 
To be able to quote project we would require Panel Information Serial # off of Seimens Panel DP-A, 
a full front picture of Distribution Panel, and current Pump Breakers I believe are fed out of this 
Panel . 
- new panel PP-R is shown as fed out of Main Service Panel HVD-A, we require serial # off of panel, 
and a full front picture please. 
- or if able to, could we have a quick site visit to gather all this information? 
 
Answer 6: 
Refer to Answer 1.  
 
Question 7: 
Electrical Rooms 1027C and 1027D – Could you provide pictures of the inside of both these rooms, 
including the existing electrical equipment c/w manufacturer data plates. 
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Answer 7: 
1027D 

 
 
Question 8: 
HWDSB mentioned that they had purchased some of the mechanical equipment for the project 
already during the walk thru. Is HWDSB also supplying the New Boiler Control Panel? Can you provide 
a cut sheet for this panel? 
 
Answer 8: 
No, HWDSB has not purchased the new boiler control panel. Control panel is to be carried by the mechanical 
contractor. Contractor to carry recommended panel from boiler manufacturer.  
 
Question 9: 
EPO switch location for new boilers – provide preferred location and mounting heights. 
 
Answer 9: 
Preferred location is mounted by boiler control panel in mechanical room. Exact height and location to be 
coordinated on site and confirmed with owner.  
 
Question 10: 
Existing breaker panels in Rooms 1055 (PNL-U) and 1056(PNL-V) – Could you provide pictures of these 
panels and manufacturer data plate. 
 
Answer 10: 
Refer to Answer 2. 
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Question 11: 
Switch board HVD-B in Room 1040 – Could you provide pictures and manufacturer data plate 
 
Answer 11: 
Refer to Answer 1. 
 
Question 12: 
Maintenance receptacles that are to be added to rooftop – 15 or 20 GFCI? 
 
Answer 12: 
CSA configuration 5-20R 
 
Question 13: 
Fire Alarm control panel/Annunciator panel – Could you provide pictures or these including 
manufacturer data plates 
 
Answer 13: 
No Pictures available at this time.  
 
Question 14: 
Spec on hydronic piping reads 2” and smaller sizes to be BMI screwed, 2-1/2” and larger sizes to be 
buttweld. Is grooved joint acceptable for 2-1/2” and larger sizes? 
 
Answer 14: 
Grooved joint is not acceptable. Hydronic piping is to be butt welded at 2-1/2” and larger. 
 
Question 15: 
For chemical/water treatment and/or cleaning of the hydronic system we cannot locate a spec, 
instructions, or named supplier? 
 
Answer 15: 
Existing hydronic system is to be flushed and contractor is to coordinate with aquarian chemicals for water  
treatment scope. Named supplier is listed on sheet M2.0, note 24. Company is Aquarian Chemicals Inc, contact: 
mcesa@aquarianchemicals.com, 416-540-1883. 
 
Question 16: 
Please confirm if there is communication cabling on this project as there does not appear to be any 
required on this project. 
 
Answer 16: 
No new communication cabling on this project. Allow for temporarily removing any existing ceiling mounted 
devices as noted on the drawings.  
 
Question 17: 
I don't see any mention of the DHW. Is that included in this renovation? 
 
Answer 17: 
DHW is not within scope. 
 
Question 18: 
Is BAS responsible for supplying the smoke detectors for ERV-1, AHU-9 and AHU-12? 

mailto:mcesa@aquarianchemicals.com
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Answer 18: 
Electrical to provide.  
 
Question 19: 
Can you please provide pictures of the labels on the existing panels in order for us to quote the 
correct breakers? 
 
Answer 19: 
Refer to answer 1 and 2. 
 
Question 20: 
For 2-1/2” and larger pipe sizes on the hydronic system, are butterfly valves acceptable for isolation 
valves, as spec reads only as flanged gate valves. 
 
Answer 20: 
Butterfly valves are acceptable. 
 
Question 21: 
Please supply shop drawings or details of the “packaged pump skid” ie what does the package 
include and how much is pre-assembled. 
 
Answer 21: 
Refer to P-1,P-2 sample shop drawing attachment. Contact Grundfos sales for additional detail: 
hjambocus@grundfos.com, 905-491-6674. 
 
Question 22: 
Is the existing gas service already 2 psig supply, or does the gas pressure need to be increased at 
the main service? 
 
Answer 22: 
Existing gas service is 2 PSI from the main service.   
 
Question 23: 
Has a study taken place to ensure the incoming gas main can supply the renovated system? 
 
Answer 23: 
Contractor to coordinate with the utility for any service upgrade. A gas service upgrade is not included within 
the base scope of work.  
 
 
 
 

mailto:hjambocus@grundfos.com
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3x208-230     60HZ      2x25HP
HYDRO NP (ABB) 2CR125-1

Not for Construction

Manifolds 8" Class 150 AISI 316SS Schedule 10s ASTM A312 or 219.1mm x2mm1.
Base/Frame ASTM A36 Steel2.
Standard system layout : panel right facing suction3.
6" lug style ANSI 150# class butterfly valve4.
UL Type 3R/12 rated electrical panel5.

Note: panel size will vary with options

Model:
Power:
Job:

Dwg No: Rev: Date: Drawer: Page:

Note:
All dimensions are 0.5"

All dimensions subject to 
change without notice.FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93727 USA

Scale:
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